State of Florida

qﬁlﬂlﬁt ﬁ erbice GI -3l i,-li“é\f'f‘;,j,,: dol
| -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M:: A6 -6 AH 9: bk

CUFMIoOI0KR
DATE: August 6, 2004 o 7 ’E:{i.%‘é\})imh

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clet} mé\\d\ inistrative Services
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/(@} DAY
Office of the General Counsel (Rojas)X ﬁ/u
RE: Docket No. 040447-TI, Acknowledgment of Name Change on Intrastate
Interexchange Registration.

In Touch Marketing, Inc. has requested acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate
Interexchange Registration No. TJ814 from In Touch Marketing, Inc. to In Touch Marketing,
Inc. d/b/a Stay In Touch Long Distance.

The name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs with the name change on Registration No. T]814.

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, docket No. 040447-TT is hereb§ closed.
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¢: In Touch Marketing, Inc. d/b/a Stay In Touch Long Distance.
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